From: Joseph Reynolds

To: dasubmissions
Subject: Submission - D/2022/431 - 5020 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011 - Attention Daniel Stanley
Date: Thursday, 26 May 2022 6:43:49 PM

Caution: This email came from outside the organisation. Don't click links or open attachments unless you know
the sender, and were expecting this email.

Hey there,

Just received a letter in regards to this development application for a public toilet at Sydney place.

As aresident of unit 2 79-85 brougham st I have to strongly disapprove of this proposal for various points:

- The location is extremely ill-advised getting in the middle of a walking path that is frequently used. As well
the walking area is frequently inaccessible as a result of constant illegal dumping that has not led to any
prosecution or any attempts to stop it. This would be a further impediment for those with mobility issues or
disabilities.

- These toilets would only encourage the homeless population to descend onto here, and the last thing this area
needs is more of this issue. It would only make the area more unwelcoming as a result.

- There is not a demand for this from the local residents, everyone lives nearby and can use their own home
facilities if they require it.

Please reconsider this plan.

Kind Regards,
Joseph Reynolds



From: lily

To: dasubmissions
Subject: Ref DA: D/2022/431, 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
Date: Monday, 24 October 2022 5:15:10 PM

Caution: This email came from outside the organisation. Don't click links or open attachments
unless you know the sender, and were expecting this email.

Dear Daniel Stanley,

Regarding DA Notification: D/2022/431, 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
It is proposal a public toilet in corner of Dowling Street and Stephen Street, Woolloomooloo NSW
2011.

| am owner of 1 Sydney place Woolloomooloo.

| protest and against this proposal. Because is not good looking, not nice to build a toilet in a
peaceful current street, as there is a toilet at Corner Best St & 67-69 Dowling St. Woolloomooloo
NSW 2011.

Why council does not upgrade the existing toilet which is at Corner of Best St & 67-69 Dowling St. ?

It gives convenient to drug people to use needles.
It is not safe for residents.

It will create more noise, bad smells for residents.
We do not want it .

Please advise: How can this proposal to be stopped ?
Will more people against it, it will be stopped ?
How many people against it, then it can be stopped ?

Thanks & Best regards
Li QIN
1 Sydney place Woolloomooloo NSW 2011



From: Carlyn Chen

To: dasubmissions
Subject: Submission - D/2022/431 - 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011 - Attention Daniel Stanley
Date: Friday, 4 November 2022 8:45:32 PM

Caution: This email came from outside the organisation. Don't click links or open attachments unless you know
the sender, and were expecting this email.

Dear City of Sydney council,

I am writing in support of an automated toilet at Sydney Place in Woolloomooloo with sunrise to sunset
opening hours, as long as daily cleaning is maintained. This toilet has been much needed for many years, as all
playgrounds need a toilet nearby. I support a green wall to be included - shade loving plants need to be selected
as it is in a shaded area. Please provide a baby change table within the facility as many young families in the
area will use it.

Many thanks
Carl}fn Chen

22/26-34 McElhone St Woolloomooloo NSW 2011.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Fiona Pakes

To: dasubmissions
Subject: Submission - D/2022/431 - 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011 - Attention Daniel Stanley
Date: Friday, 4 November 2022 7:07:17 PM

Caution: This email came from outside the organisation. Don't click links or open attachments
unless you know the sender, and were expecting this email.

Hi, I am very supportive of the need for a toilet near the park.

I like the green wall, as long as it is properly maintained.
I support sunrise to sunset opening times

What the design lacks is:

Accessibility for young children/families.

- including a baby change facility is essential to support the 0+ playground users and
frequent community events with young families like monthly bbqs, Woolloomooloo’livin,

and NAIDOC.

- the interior space should be big enough to accommodate a wheelchair or pram.

Thanks

Fiona

Fiona Pakes|
27/6 Ithaca Rd Elizabeth Bay NSW 2011



From: Daniel Stanley

To: DASubmissions; Planning Systems Admin

Cc: Maryann Bonett

Subject: FW: Petition about public toilets given to LM at Woolloomooloo community meeting
Date: Thursday, 10 November 2022 1:01:08 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Petition regarding DA notification D2022431 public toilet.pdf

Hi Admin,

Please can you record this petition as public submissions in relation to the proposal to install a
public toilet at 5010 Sydney Place, Woolloomooloo (D/2022/431).

Thanks,
Daniel

From: Amanda McDonald

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 12:39 PM

To: Daniel Stanley <

Subject: FW: Petition about public toilets given to LM at Woolloomooloo community meeting

Hi Daniel,

I've just sent this through to you as an FYl in TRIM, but wanted to send it via e-mail as well just in
case that makes it easier for you to add the objections into the consultation.

Thank you,

Amanda McDonald

Town Hall House, 456 Kent Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 1591 Sydney NSW 2001

cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

The City of Sydney acknowledges he Gadigal of the
Eora nation as the Traditional Custodians of our local
area.

From: Lily Goodwin <

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 1:20 PM

To: OLM Reception Mailbox <OLMReceptionMailbox@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Pauline Lockie

Subject: Petition about public toilets given to LM at Woolloomooloo community meeting

Hi Cass,

The LM was handed this petition at the Woolloomooloo community meeting last night, please



could you add to TRIM?

Many thanks,
Lily

Lily Goodwin
Community Response and Engagement Coordinator
Office of the Lord Mayor

Mobile: +61 492 919 587
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

The City of Sydney acknowledges he Gadigal of the

Eora nation as the Traditional Custodians of our Local
Area.



From: lily

To: DASubmissions

Subject: DA Notification: D/2022/431, 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
Date: Monday, 14 November 2022 9:55:54 AM

Attachments: 122 Signatures Agaist 5010 Sydney PL Woolloomooloo.pdf

Caution: This email came from outside the organisation. Don't click links or open attachments
unless you know the sender, and were expecting this email.

To: Sydney City Council
Dear Daniel Stanley,

Regarding DA Notification: D/2022/431, 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
It is proposal a public toilet in corner of Dowling Street and Stephen Street, Woolloomooloo
NSW 2011.

Please find attached 122 signatures to protest and against this proposal, and we do not
want this new toilet built in our community for the following reasons:

1. There is a, existing old toilet at Corner Best St and 67Dowling St. Woolloomooloo NSW
2011.

It is approximately 30 meters away from the proposal location ( 5010 Sydney Place).

Please kindly upgrade the existing toilet which is at Corner of Best St & 67Dowling St.

2. The proposed toilet does not suit the current street scare and will be impact numbers of
properties including 2,3,4,12, 22 Stephen Street. 69, 71, 75, 77,81,85,87,93,126,128A Dowling
St.

104A, 106,108A,110, 112 McElhone St. 1 Sydney place; 35, 44, 46,79-85, 87 Brougham St.
and

Woolloomooloo community vegetable garden.

3. The new toilet creates risk of use by addicts and drug user, which could increase chances
of syringes and sharpe needles being found on the street, in the garden, and on the
tennis/basketball courts by local residents including children.

4. It will increase noise unpleasant smells from the toilet effecting local house. Every
residential house or unit got own toilets. Community do not need this new (D/2022/431, 5010
Sydney Place) public toilet.

5. in Cowper Wharf Roadway Woolloomooloo, Harry’s Café de Wheel and patrol station did not got
public toilets. People after eat pie or café, can not find public toilet, some people release urine on the
street. caused bad smells. Please kindly build a public toilet near there.

Above information & the attachment are for public exhibition.

My contact details as below is for council to feedback. is private information, please Not for public
exhibition with many thanks.

Thanks & Best regards
Li Qin

Email:

mobile:



To: Sydney City Council
Who may concern,

Regarding DA Notification: D/2022/431, 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
|2t ; 1pmposaal a public toilet in corner of Dowling Street and Stephen Street, Woolloomooloo NSW

n
We protest and against this proposal, and do not wa} this new toilet built in our community for
the following reasons:

1. Thereis a, existing old toilet at Corner Best St and 67 7/ Dowling St Woolloomooloo NSW 2011.
It is approximately 30 meters away from the proposal location ( 5010 Sydney Place).
Please kindly upgrade the existing toilet which is at Corner of Best St & 67 :Dowling St

2. The proposed Toilet does not suit the current street scare and will be impact numbes of properties

il S S . TS, 71, 81, 85, 51,3, 126, 234 Dowling, st .

5,446, 81 Qoighon st ond weslbonsoloo Grinsiy Vbl gucn. .
65
3. The new toilet creates a risk of use by addicts and drug uses,which could increase chances of

syringes and sharpe needles being found on the street, in the garden, and on the tennis/basketball
courts by.local residents including children.

4. It will increase noise unpleasant smells from the toilet effecting local house. Every residential house or
unit got own toilet. Residents do not need public toilet.

Thanks & Best regards

Name Signature Comments/Address / Position /Phone
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To: Sydney City Council

Dear Clover Moore (Loard Mayor of Sydney),
Dear Katrina Guyatt / Daniel Stanley,

Regarding DA Notification: D/2022/431, 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
Itis proposal a public toilet in comer of Dowling Street and Stephen Street, Woolloomooloo NSW 2011.

We protest and against this proposal, and do not want this new toilet built in our community for the
following reasons:

1. There s a, existing old toilet at Corner Best St and 67Dowling St. Woolloomooloo NSW 2011.
Itis approximately 30 meters away from the proposal location ( 5010 Sydney Place).
Please kindly upgrade the existing toilet which is at Corner of Best St & 67Dowling St.

2. Also there are more public toilets in Wallanulla park, on Cathedral St. & Forbes St Woolloomooloo.
Please not build another public toilet in the proposal location.

3. The proposed toilet does not suit the current street scare and will be impact numbers of properties including
2,3,4,12, 22 Stephen Street. 69, 71, 75,77,81,85,87,93,126,128A Dowling St.
104A, 106,108A,110, 112 McElhone St. 1 Sydney place; 35, 44, 46,79-85, 87 Brougham St. and
Woolloomooloo community vegetable garden.

4. The new toilet creates risk of use by addicts and drug user, which could increase chances of syringes and
sharpe needles being found on the street, in the garden, and on the tennis/basketball courts by local residents
including children.

5. Itwill increase noise unpleasant smells from the toilet effecting local house. Every residential house or unit got
own toilets, Community do not need this new (D/2022/431, 5010 Sydney Place) public toilet.

6. in Cowper Wharf Roadway Woolloomooloo, Harry's Café de Wheel and patrol station did not got public toilets.
People after eat pie or café, can not find public toilet, some people release urine on the street. caused bad
smells. Please kindly build a public toilet near there.

Thanks & Best regards

Name Comments/Address / Phone/Email
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From: Daniel Stanley

To: Planning Systems Admin

Cc: Maryann Bonett

Subject: FW: D/2022/431 Address 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
Date: Thursday, 17 November 2022 3:16:12 PM

Hi Admin,

Please can you record the below email as a public submission in relation to D/2022/431.

Thanks,
Daniel

From: Ann Ouchterlony

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 2:24 PM

To: Daniel Stanley <DStanley@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: D/2022/431 Address 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011

Caution: This email came from outside the organisation. Don't click links or open attachments
unless you know the sender, and were expecting this email.

Hi Daniel,
| am aware the community feedback for this project closed on 14/11.

I'm in general very supportive of a public toilet adjacent the Woolloomooloo playground, tennis
& basketball courts & community garden.

| just wanted to raise a couple of things:
We need this toilet to have a change table. There are a lot of young families in the area.

The green wall as nice as it would be, may not work in this location as there is very limited
sunlight (under a tree & amongst buildings)

A mural/artwork adding some colour would be a good option, specially if done in conjunction
with the local indigenous community.

As | understand it, this toilet is to operate during daylight hours. Can we provide a map on the
outside of it with directions to the other public toilets in the area, to assist when not in
operation?

Many thanks & kind regards,
Ann
(mother of 2 students at Plunkett Street Public School)

Ann Ouchterlony






From: Daniel Stanley

To: DASubmissions

Cc: Maryann Bonett

Subject: FW: Query: D/2022/431 - 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011
Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 4:21:11 PM

Hi Admin,

Please can you register the below as a public submission.

Thanks,
Daniel

From: Jessie-Grace Stephenson

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 3:01 PM

To: Daniel Stanley <DStanley@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Query: D/2022/431 - 5010 Sydney Place WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011

Caution: This email came from outside the organisation. Don't click links or open attachments unless you know
the sender, and were expecting this email.

Dear Daniel

I am a resident of Woolloomooloo at 115 Brougham St and recently heard about this proposal. For context, |
work in the city and walk through this place each day and I have two young children who play in the
playground.

Our family definitely welcomes an upgraded public toilet in the area but we are concerned that the currently
proposed location disregards the usage of the area. In particular this is a thoroughfare so it would be extremely
awkward to have a toilet in the way — almost everyone in Potts Point who walks to the city walks down Butler
Stairs then through that square. Tourists and partygoers from the wharf also walk through that place up to Potts
Point. The existing public toilet is in a less obtrusive space that interrupts normal foot traffic and visual amenity
less. It is also not an attractive sight / smell to have to walk past each time I take my children to the playground.
It also has the potential to encourage partygoers to hang out in that square which would make the area louder
and less clean, and may attract antisocial behaviour.

I would be very grateful to understand the extent to which other sites have been considered in the area including
the existing site or other sites down near Harry’s Cafe de Wheels? Has the integration of this proposal with the
revised playground also been considered?

Would be very appreciative of the ability to discuss. I am available on

Many thanks and kind regards
Jessie-Grace Stephenson
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